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Public Comment

Micro-winery Ordinance Update
Planning Commission Hearing (August 20, 2025)



Parker, Michael

From: Bryan Rahn <brahn@coastalvit.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Parker, Michael

Subject: Re: Save The Family Farms

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[External Email - Use Caution]
Hey Michael,

Thank you for the heads up. Yes, you may use my email as a public comment. I'm also in favor of Napa
County revisiting the exception process for setbacks for converting existing structures and access road
requirements.

Bryan Rahn CPSS, CPAg, CCA
Coastalvit.com

From: Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnapa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:11 AM

To: Bryan Rahn <brahn@coastalvit.com>

Subject: RE: Save The Family Farms

Hi Bryan -

[ wanted to reach out and notify you that we have a scheduled public hearing before the planning commission on
Wednesday, August 20t to discuss staff recommendations to the micro-winery ordinance.

Recommendations to the current ordinance can be found here:
https://pbes.cloud /index.php/s/AeYMrGwyoFWW]Qg

Question: would you be comfortable with me using your email below as public comment for staff recommended
changes? If not, no worries.

Hope your day is off to a nice start.

Michael Parker

Planning Manager
Planning, Building, & Environmental Services
Napa County

[Email: michael.parker@countyofnapa.org
Office: 707-299-1407

Mobile: 707-231-9220
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From: Bryan Rahn <brahn@coastalvit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 5:18 PM

To: Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: Save The Family Farms

[External Email - Use Caution]

Hey Michael,

Thank you for your time today. I didn't have a chance to mention that I am all for Napa County expanding the
ADT, gallonage and adding marketing events for Micro wineries. Increasing the permit limits improves the
chances of micro-wineries being successful in the future.

Bryan Rahn
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